



3301 E. Deseret Drive, St. George, UT 84790
www.wilsonelectronics.com • info@wilsonelectronics.com
phone 1-800-204-4104 • fax 1-435-656-2432

June 3, 2016

Compliance Testing, LLC
1724 S. Nevada Way
Mesa, AZ 85204

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change FCC ID: PWO460020

We are requesting a Class II Permissive change for our Model 460020 Signal Booster to be filed with the FCC.

Changes to the subject include additional antenna kits. No electrical, software or other changes were made. These changes will be in effect for all units, including those previously produced.

In support of the above, the following documents have been submitted:

- Antenna Kitting
- MSCL
- MPE Exposure
- User Manual

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Patrick Cook', is written over a light blue horizontal line.

Patrick Cook
Senior Electrical Engineer